From: elizabeth.kiss@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 4/2/2014 3:01:01 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: (Service of R.13-09-011) - Commissioner Michael R. Peevey and ALJ Kelly H.
Hymes Scoping Ruling

This email provides service of Commissioner Michael R. Peevey and ALJ Kelly H. Hymes's
Scoping Ruling. The full text is made available through the link provided below on April 2,
2014. A Notice of Availability has been served by mail to all persons on the service list.

Summary: Scoping Ruling Joint Assigned Commissioner and Administrative Law Judge
Ruling and Revised Scoping Memo defining scope and schedule for Phase Three, revising
schedule for Phase Two, and providing guidance for testimony and hearings. The issues for
Phase Three of this proceeding are set forth. The revised schedule stated in the ruling is
adopted..

In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please contact Elizabeth Kiss at
ckd@cpuc.ca.gov, (415) 703-2547.
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